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UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
THIRD CIRCUIT
PHILIP J. BERG, ESQUIRE [sic],     )  Appeal No. 08-4443
                                   )
          Plaintiff                )  USDC No. 2:08-CV-04083 (RBS)
                                   )

     v.                            )

                                   )

BARACK HUSSEIN OBAMA et al.,       )

                                   )

          Defendants.              )

-----------------------------------)

                                   )

United States                      )  VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT,
ex relatione                       )  ON INFORMATION:
Paul Andrew Mitchell,              )  18 U.S.C. §§ 4, 241, 242, 371,
                                   )     911, 912, 1341, 1343, 1962;
          Applicant.               )  28 U.S.C. 1746(1);  and,
___________________________________)  FREV Rule 201(d).
COMES NOW the United States (“Applicant”) ex relatione Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, Private Attorney General, Criminal Investigator and Federal Witness (hereinafter “Relator”) -- having timely applied for leave to intervene pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1651(a) -- to provide formal Notice to all interested Parties, and to demand mandatory judicial notice by this honorable U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit, of this VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION formally charging the following named individual with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated infra.

Relator hereby formally charges:
Barack Hussein Obama with:
(1) commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Officer of the United States (Federal Government), acting as such under authority of the United States without the requisite credentials and without the requisite qualifications as expressly stated at Article II, Section 1, Clause 5 in the Constitution for the United States of America, as lawfully amended, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);

(2) commission of a felony by falsely and willfully representing himself to be a citizen of the United States also known as a “federal citizen”, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 911 (one or more counts);
(3) commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more other persons to commit offenses against the United States (Federal Government), and to defraud the United States and agencies thereof, and by doing acts specifically to effect the object of the conspiracy, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 371 (one or more counts);
(4) commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting the People of the United States of America to the deprivation of their fundamental Right to a President of the United States of America who satisfies the Qualification Clause at Article II, Section 1, Clause 5 in the Constitution for the United States of America, as lawfully amended, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);
(5) commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more other persons not yet named herein, to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate the People of the United States of America in the free exercise and full enjoyment of their fundamental Right to a President of the United States of America who satisfies the Qualification Clause at Article II, Section 1, Clause 5 in the Constitution for the United States of America, as lawfully amended, and because of their having so exercised and attempted so to exercise the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);
(6) commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);
(7) commission of a felony by having devised or intended to devise a scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money or property by means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, by transmitting and causing to be transmitted by means of wire, radio or television communications in interstate or foreign commerce, writings, signs, signals, pictures or sounds for the purpose of executing such scheme or artifice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1343 (one or more counts);  and,
(8) commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and in the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations (“RICO”) Act, partially codified at 18 U.S.C. 1961 et seq., during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts).

AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Accordingly, Relator hereby testifies that the two (2) documents previously incorporated in the instant case are true and correct, and both constitute material evidence establishing facts calling for the conclusion that Defendant Barack Hussein Obama was natural born in the Republic of Kenya, most probably on August 4, 1961 A.D., at Coast Provincial General Hospital in the city of Mombasa.
From these uncontested facts Relator concludes that Defendant Barack Hussein Obama is not now and never was eligible to occupy the Office of President of the United States of America.
See Article II, Section 1, Clause 5 in the Constitution for the United States of America, as lawfully amended.
Further Relator sayeth naught.

VERIFICATION
I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby verify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (Federal Government), that the above statement of facts and laws is true and correct, according to the best of My current information, knowledge and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746(1).  See Supremacy Clause (Constitution, Laws and Treaties are all the supreme Law of the Land).

Dated:   April 13, 2010 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         __________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Private Attorney General

         All Rights Reserved without Prejudice (cf. UCC 1-308)
PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (Federal government), that I am at least 18 years of age, a Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, and that I personally served the following document(s):

VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT,
ON INFORMATION:
18 U.S.C. §§ 4, 241, 242, 371, 911, 912, 1341, 1343, 1962;
28 U.S.C. 1746(1);  and, FREV Rule 201(d)
by placing one true and correct copy of said document(s) in first class United States Mail, with postage prepaid and properly addressed to the following:

Clerk of Court  (3x)
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit
21400 United States Courthouse

601 Market Street
Philadelphia 19106
PENNSYLVANIA, USA

Philip J. Berg, Esquire [sic] (1x)
555 Andorra Glen Court, Suite 12

Lafayette Hill 19444-2531
PENNSYLVANIA, USA
John P. Lavelle, Jr. (1x)
Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP
1735 Market Street, 51st Floor
Philadelphia 19103
PENNSYLVANIA, USA
Dated:   April 13, 2010 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         __________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Private Attorney General
         All Rights Reserved without Prejudice (cf. UCC 1-308)
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